

From: Tracy Johnson

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: October 16, 2008

Subject: FCC File# 0383-EX-PL-2008

---

Message:

File No. 0383-EX-PL-2008

Ref. No. 7480

Dear Ms. Nguyen:

In response to your e-mail to Tracy Johnson dated September 16, 2008, this is to provide you with the following information relevant to the contract being supported by the specified experiment:

Agency: US Army

Contract Number: W911QY-08-D-0015

POC: MAJ George Antoniou, (703) 704-3582

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any further questions.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeffrey Rummel

Attorney for BAE Systems